SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
June 7, 2022 ~ 6:00 PM
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY —via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Rd., Phelan, CA 92371

The Sheep Creek Water Company Regular Board of Directors Meeting will be held via Zoom
Meeting for Shareholder participation. Shareholders may access the meeting remotely with the
following options.

Remote Participation Information:

Zoom:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3906593621?pwd=MFIGQUtSRXNIVEtXdHE4MXNKUWR0dz09

Meeting ID: 390 659 3621
Passcode: 5tDqwX

One tap mobile
+16699006833,,3906593621#,,,,%438071# US (San Jose)
Dial-In

(669) 900-6833

Meeting ID: 390 659 3621

Passcode: 438071

AGENDA

1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. Flag Salute
b. Invocation

2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
i. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- May 19, 2022
ii. Annual Shareholders Meeting-May 14, 2022
b. Bills:
i. May 19,2022 through June 7,2022
c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak.

4) Old Business


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3906593621?pwd=MFlGQUtSRXNIVEtXdHE4MXNKUWR0dz09

System Update
Asbestos Pipe Removal

e o o

Dump Truck Offers

5) New Business
a. Summer Help
b. Website Questions

c. Manager’s Position
d. Bob Howard’s Property
e. National Holiday - Juneteenth

6) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. July 5, 2022 Via Zoom
b. July 26, 2022 Via Zoom

7) Closed Session
a. Water Quality Position
b. General Manager’s Position
c. Manager’s Assistant Position

8) Adjournment

Approval and Removal of Bank Signers for 2022-2023



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
Regular Board of Directors Meeting
May 19, 2022 ~ 6:00 pm
Sheep Creek Water Company ~ Board Room via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Road, Phelan, CA 92371

The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of May 19, 2022, was called to order by President Andy
Zody, at 6:03 pm. General Manager Joe Tapia led in the Pledge of Allegiance. Pastor Eric York led in
the Invocation. Andy Zody reminded everyone that the meeting was being recorded for accurate minutes.

Directors Present: Andy Zody, Kellie Williams, Pastor Eric York, and Kellie Williams were present at
tonight's meeting.
Staff Present: Manager Joseph Tapia and Assistant Therese Rodriguez
Guests Present: Peter Barnes — via Zoom
Consent Motions
a) Minutes: Regular Board of Directors Meeting — May 5, 2022
b) Bills: April 21, 2022 through May 19, 2022
c.) Manager's Report — May 19, 2022

David Nilsen moved to approve the Consent Motions as presented. Kellie Williams seconded the
motion. Motion carried.

Open Forum

Under this item any member of the Board or Public may address the Board on any item relating
to the company not listed on this agenda. However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking
any action on an item not appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at
that time, you have three (3) minutes to speak.

David Nilsen would like for Joseph Tapia and Pastor Eric York to be added to the bank for
signing checks and documents. This needs to be put on the next agenda. (June 7, 2022)
David Nilsen reported that there will be a "social Meeting" with the Phelan Pinon Hills Community
Services District, to answer questions regarding consolidation with Sheep Creek Water Company.

Joseph Tapia notified that Well 4 Rehab would start in four to six weeks.
Old Business

a) Svstem Update

b) Asbestos Pipe Removal
New Business

New Board Member Positions

Andy Zody — President

Luanne Uhl — Vice President

Kellie Williams — Secretary/Treasurer

David Nilsen — Director

Pastor Eric York — Director

Current Staff

David Nilsen moved to keep the existing Field and Office Employees. Pastor Eric York seconded
the motion. Motion carried.
David Nilsen moved to keep Ernest Riffenburgh of Fennemore Law and Cecilia J. Cummings as
Company Accountant. Pastor Eric York seconded the motion. Motion carried.



Next Scheduled Meeting
July 3" 2022 Regular Board of Directors Meeting via Zoom
July 26" 2022 Regular Board of Directors Meeting via Zoom

Adjournment: David Nilsen moved to adjourn the meeting. Kellie Williams seconded the motion.
Motion carried. The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of May 19. 2022 was adjourned at 6:35pm

Respectfully Submitted,

Kellie Williams
Secretary/ Treasurer
Board of Directors — Sheep Creek Water Company



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
Annual Stockholders Meeting
Minutes of May 14, 2022

hkkhhhhdkhhthhdksk

This year, the Annual Stockholders Meeting of May 14, 2022, was held at Pinon Mesa
Middle School, located at 9298 Sheep Creek Road, Phelan, California. The meeting was called
to order at 10:00am. At 10:20am the Proxy Committee notified the Board of Directors that a
Quorum had been reached. Shareholder Bob Howard led in the Pledge of Allegiance. Director
David Nilsen led in the Invocation.

Introductions:
Current Board Present: Andy Zody, Kellie Williams, Luanne Uhl and David Nilsen
Past Board Members Present: Jim Watson, Bob English, Bob Howard & Lora Steinmann
Current Staff Present: General Manager Joseph Tapia / Assistant Therese Rodriguez
Field Staff: Field Supervisor Michael Siaz / Water Technician Paul Pollard
Office Staff: Accounts Payable April Chaplin / Accounts Receivable Dorothy Zody
Proxy Committee: Donna Drover, April Chaplin, Dorothy Zody and Therese Rodriquez
Consolidation Committee: David Nilsen, Kellie Williams, and Donald Fish

Andy also thanked our Company Attorney Ernest Riffenburgh of Fennemore Law, and the
Company Accountant, Jean Cummings of Cummings CPA.

Financial Update:

Approval of the 2019, 2020 & 2021 Financial Statements
Shareholder Mazie Parker moved to accept the 2019, 2020, & 2021 Financial Statements as
presented. Shareholder Jim Watson seconded the motion. Motion carried

Old Business:

a) Approval of Annual Meeting Minutes of 2019 & 2021
Bob Howard moved to accept the Annual Meeting Minutes of 2019 & 2021. Jim
Watson seconded the motion. Motion carried.

b) System Update

) SWRCB Compliance Order Update

d) Source Capacity Project Update

New Business:



Consolidation of Sheep Creek Water Company with Phelan Pinon Hills Community Service
The sale will be at fair market appraised at $13,030,000
SCWC Customer rates to be the same as PPHCSD Customers
Current SCWC customer will not pay connection fees to PPHCSC
SCWC staff will be integrated with PPHCSD

Source Capacity Project Loan Repayment — Contingent on Consolidation
Water Meter fees for Tier 1 and Tier 2, rates will remain the same.
Tier 3 will increase by $2.00

Open Forum/Public Comment

Community Member Pastor Eric York asked if the Phelan Pinon Hills Community Service
District wants to merge with Sheep Creek Water. Is it to Sheep Creek's advantage?

David Nilsen explained, in his opinion, that "yes, it would be to our (SCWC) advantage to if the
CSD can get the grant. Ifthey do not receive a grant, then it won't be to the advantage of our
Shareholders.

Mr. Zody explained that we have the properties for drilling, along with the CEQA
studies. Sheep Creek has been preparing to drill wells in order have the moratorium lifted but we
were again approached by the CSD to consolidate. We have been into it for about two years now
and we still do not have an agreement. When we know anything, we will call a Special Meeting
for the Shareholder's to vote on whether to consolidate or not.

Mr. Nilsen explained that most of the CSD's production well water comes from the El
Mirage Basin. Sheep Creek has water rights in the El Mirage Basin, up to 3000 acre feet. It was
an adjudicated water right in 1931. The State of California has had two legal firms look at our
water right and has determined to be one of the better water rights in the state. It is a very
valuable commodity within the Mojave Water Agency.

Community member Mr. Robert Righetti explained that he works for an engineering firm
that consults for a lot of water companies. He went on to say "Sheep Creek Water Company is
one of the better managed and controlled private water companies that I have ever seen. People
talk about the grant money being free money, but it is not free money. If Sheep Creek is thinking
about consolidation, you, as the Shareholder, will be basically giving up a lot. The more you
give up, the smaller your voice gets. The smaller you are, the less they listen. There are other
big factors that are not being talked about today."

Shareholder Paul Orban commented, "If we give up our rights of Sheep Creek Water then
we give up our rights to the government. I have never know the government to take control over
anything and do a better job."

Procedures for Voting
Mr. Riffenburgh instructed everyone on how to vote. The voters will be voting for the

present Board, Andy Zody, David Nilsen, Kellie Williams, and Luanne Uhl, and a new member
for the Board of Directors.



Nominations for the Board of Directors

Shareholder Jim Watson nominated the current Board of Directors for the 2022 — 2023 year.
Shareholder Lora Steinmann nominated Bob Howard for 2022-2023 Board of Directors.
Directors Kellie Williams nominated Pastor Eric York for 2022-2023 Board of Directors.
Shareholder Lisa Tovar nominated Brett Randolph for 2022 — 2023 Board of Directors.
Shareholder Jim Watson moved to close the nominations. Mazie Parker seconded the motion.
Motion carried.

Adjournment: Andy Zody moved to adjourn the meeting. David Nilsen seconded the motion.
Motion carried. The Annual Stockholders meeting of May 14, 2022 was adjourned at 1:00 pm.

The Newly Appointed Board of Directors for 2022 — 2023
Andy Zody - President
Luanne Uhl — Vice President
Kellie Williams — Secretary/Treasurer
David Nilsen / Director
Pastor Eric York / Director

Respectfully Submitted,

Kellie Williams

Board of Directors — Secretary/Treasurer
Sheep Creek Water Company



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174

Email sheepcreek@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com
Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report

May 19, 2022

PRODUCTION

>
>

May Production- 55.054 AF; 2022 Year to Date Production- 220.31
May Usage- 47.54 AF; 2022 Year to Date Consumption- 181.128

Well soundings, 2022:

>

VVVVVY

>
>

Static Water Levels compared May 2021 to May 2022:
Well 2A static level is down 6.93 feet — Water Level 274’
Well 3A static level is down 6.93 feet — Water Level 279’
Well 4A static level is down 6.93 feet - Water Level 292.16’
Well 5 static level is down 9.24 feet — Water Level 286.02°
Well 8 static level is down 6.93 feet — Water Level 322.19’
Well 11 static level had no change — Water Level 947’
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 141
Well 8 running an average of 7.9 hours a day.
Well 3A running an average of 7.9 hours a day.
Well 11 running an average of 7.5 hours a day.
Total pumping capacity as of May 31, 2022, 2022 is 1944 gpm.
Current usage is averaging 499,000 gallons per day.
Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining
shares 150 CF/Share. $0.50 per hcf
Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $3.46 per hcf
Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $8.32 per hcf

Work Completed or in Progress-May 2022

VVVVVVVY

Work orders as office requests

Well soundings- weekly

4 meter upgrades

0 Mainline leaks / 2- service line leaks

Material ordered for one well.- Delivered 5/26/2022
Material ordered and received to replace CLA-VAL #13
PRV Station 18 & 35 vaults to be replaced- vaults ordered
PPHCSD Consolidation-

o Monthly update meeting PPHCSD, SWRCB DFA, Sacramento State- Office of
Water Programs- Work plan has been executed, engineering design moving
forward.

o Engineering for consolidation grant funding- In Progress

= Consolidation agreements in legal review



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY

MONTHLY METER BILLING
MONTH OF: MAY 2022
DATE BILLED: 6/2/2022
ACTIVE

ALLOTMENT: 750/150 METERS: 1201
TOTAL WATER SOLD: 20,712 15,492,576
ASSESSMENT PAYMENTS: 0.00
MONTHLY USAGE: 16,778.17
OVERAGES: 31,559.55
TOTAL BASE RATE 72,120.00
STOCK TRANSFERS: 162.00
CONNECTION FEES: 60.00
LOST CERTIFICATE FEES: 15.00
OTHER FEES: 0.00
RETURN CHECKS: 147.36
CONSTRUCTION METERS: 0.00

Well Maint
TOTAL: 120,842.08 MWA Fees

Tier 3 - Cap Improv
MONTHLY DEPOSITS: (33,33693) Tier 3 - Assessment

System Upgrade
Well 11 - $5.00 Base

TOTAL 87,505.15 May-22

Gallons

7,133.41
4,360.22
7,252.98
4,835.32
3,750.00
6,005.00

33,336.93



SIElS [eRueulT30XISW

88/2.°29v$ ie'iee 169,225 |0E¥SI avioL
000% 000 0% 0003 000 0 J3a
0% 000% 000 0% 0003 000 0 AON
0% 000% 000 0% 00°0$ 000 0 100
0% 00°09 000 0s 00°0% 000 0 d38
0% 00°0% 000 0s 00°0¢ 000 0 ony
0% 00°0% 000 0% 00°0¢ 000 0 anr
0% 00°0% 000 0% 0003 000 0 aNnr
0% 000$ S0'SS S£8'G$ 802¢8°021$ {1202 10CL AV
olvr'zg SELYE'LLLY v6'8y 1€0'28 09€s8°l8$  |0EOF 0ozt ¥dv
LLE°€3 04125°9p1$  |Ov'EY 69623 69'602'G0L$ |19GE 8611
1952 65°€56°16$ 166 18173 12ZIP'eTLs (2562 9611
£08'2$ ¥2'S52°'901$ 16°2€ 68E'€S 6E65V'G6S  |91'82 6L
=l paonpoid 4v padsnpo.d 1004 340V pssn 4v pasn | s
sjuswsingsIg 1994 3Joy H3d AD1Hd 1994 2.0y

00°0¢ 00°0% 0003 00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°0$ 000% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'GS$ J3aa
00°0¢ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 0003 000% 00°0$ 000$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'sS$ AON
00°09 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00664 100
00709 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 000% 00°0% 0004 000$ 000% 00°0% 000 00°0$ 00'6S$ d3s
000% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 000$ 00°0% 00704 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°65$ onv
00°0$ 000% 00°0% 00°0$ 000% 000% 0004 0008 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°6G% anr
00°0% 00'0$ 000% 00°0% 000% 000% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 000% 0003 00°0$ 00'6S$ INnr
00'500'9% 000S2'e$  |zese8'vS  |86'252'28  |2209E'vS WweelL'Zs |00°09% 00'GL$ 00291% GG'6SS'LES |21'822°91% 00'650'99% 00°65$ 10C1 AV
00'000'9% 00062'€$  [£2692'€$  [99'8p9'S$  |92°//9'€$ [22656'G$  |00°0$ 00'0£$ 00'86% €222¢€'128  [0L6VEPLS 00°000°99% 00°6G$  |002L Hdv
00°066'G4 00°052'c$ 166/6'28  [/z€9r'v$  [00°6SS'Z¢  |0L'6S0'SS  |00'OvZ$  [00°GHS 00°08L$ 12'608'81% [/6°€85°LLS 00°068'G9% 00'SS$  |86LL HYW
00°086'G$ 00062'e$  [v29/2'2$ LL'Giv'es |p62e8'LS  |S9/60'v$  |0000ZL$  [00°G/$ 00'2sz$ L0'68€'vL$ [¥6'900'6% 00'082'69% 00Ss$  |96LL g34
00°686'G4 0006.'€$ [2/6lEC8 [896/p'eS |82°908°L$ |S2996'€S |eScSe$ (0003 00°06% £9'099'vL$ [¥T9c9'8% 00'6£8'G9% 00'sS$  |46L1L NVI
s1ey aseg 6§ € 421 gl [egezsiwiL] sl v gloll | 2z 1ol [ ereyeseg

JuswAedoy apesbdn jisodaq uswaAoJdw]| WNOJ0Y [aoueusiutey| saa4 ajeayiua) Slajsues ) awoouy| INODNI abieyn | sislep | wuopw
ueot L IIBM | walsAg  [luswssassy lended oM I3M uonosuuo)  1s07 -994 %201S abeisanp ATHLNOW 20IMRS | aMY (2202

SYIASNVYUL LNNODIV



$1s0daQ aley 1911 AjYIUOW/|9Ixd

1UNOo2Jy apessdn walsAg

JUnNO2JYy JUsISSISSY

JUN02oY Juawanoidwi jeude)

UNO2JY |I°PM
SLETTTOT  $ 9TLTL'EE $ LSTI6V'9T $

00'6£6'62 000S2'8L 90°'€/1°91 65'65C'17C 69'LEC YL 81'902°'9Z 90'€/L'9L V. Iv.l'6 ¥1°€86'CS 6°€06'8/ Iv.iOL
i Sgll_< $] - $] - $ - = - 03a

. 3 - $ = $ > $ - - - AON

- 3 = $ - $ = $ - - - 100

. $ - $ 3 $ & $ = . - d3S

3 $ & $ - $ = $ - - - onvy

- 3 5 $ = $ = $ - - - anr

a $ i $ - $ - $ - - - aNnr

005009 ¢$]o00062c ¢$[zesesy ¢$[862522L $[2209EY YK 2€°GE8'Y SH'986'C 60°068'CL 98'L12'02 AVIN
00066 $|000SL€ $].2.692¢ $[998¥9'S  $|922/9°C $122696'6 § 11°G91'€ 19'816C 6L°0/C°L1 €o'vSS'LL ddv
006/6'G $]o00sLe $[lssi6c $]22€9'v  $]00GSSC $]0L650G § 166162 00°062°L 8€'68/'01 68°0LG'GlL HVYN
00086'G  $]00062'¢€ $|vi9/22 $|LLSive $ | v6Ces’) ${9960r $ v.'9/2'2 yv'GGe L 9¢°9CE'6 P'858°¢ClL g3d
00S86's  $|o00062e $lzieicz  $[8s6ip'e  $[82908°L $]szog6'e $ 2.61EC 8122’1 ATA] 2189221 NV
JUBLISSaSSY apelpdn JUBWSSASSY | JuawaAosdw| $994 VMIA ERIEVEET abelanr) LL lIIPM abesn | Ja1] | obesn elol | wywow

00°GS LI lI9M wajsAg 00°L$-cJail | 061011 |9 LE-€ERCIBIL| IIBM IEJOL abesn ¢ Jo11 | abesn g i1l 2202

susodaqg Ajyiuow




DAILY PRODUCTION FOR MAY 2022 GALLONS

Date |WELL # 2A[WELL # 3A]WELL # 4A| WELL #5 | WELL # 8 [WELL # 11|GPM| TUNNEL [ TOTAL | CU.FT. AF.
1 72000 70000 94600 141 203040; 439640 58775.4| 1.349
2 26000 122000 23000 23000 118000 52600| 141 203040| 567640 75887.7|1.7418
3 4000 193000 3000 188000 55600 141 203040| 646640 86449.2]1.9842
4 88000 86000 49700| 141 203040 426740; 57050.8] 1.3094
5 195000 186000 122100] 141 203040| 706140f 94403.74| 2.1667
6 181000 176000 99600| 141 203040| 659640( 88187.17} 2.0241
7 75000 73000 71900] 141 203040 422940 56542.78| 1.2978
8 138000 135000 81700 141 203040| 557740( 74564.17(1.7114
9 190000 171000 141 203040| 564040( 75406.42| 1.7307
10 172000 172000 141 203040 547040 73133.69| 1.6786
11 197000 188000 141 203040| 588040( 78614.97( 1.8044
12 88000 84000 141 203040 375040( 50139.04| 1.1508
13 187000 178000 141 203040| 568040] 75941.18| 1.743
14 200000 190000 141 203040| 593040| 79283.42] 1.8197
15 214000 203000 94100| 141 203040 714140( 95473.26| 2.1913
16 206000 196000 141 203040 605040 80887.7| 1.8565
17 204000 97000 14300{ 141 203040| 518340( 69296.79| 1.5905
18 191000 178000 91200| 141 203040 663240| 88668.45( 2.0351
19 209000 194000 58100| 141 203040| 664140; 88788.77( 2.0379
20 106000 101000 44400| 141 203040 454440 60754.01( 1.3944
21 176000 168000 96700 141 203040 643740 86061.5|1.9753
22 204000 194000 112300} 141 203040] 713340( 95366.31| 2.1888
23 200000 190000 101700| 141 203040 694740( 92879.68|2.1318
24 70000 66000 115500| 141 203040| 454540| 60767.38| 1.3947
25 202000 191000 90000( 141 203040| 686040| 91716.58| 2.1051
26 210000 202000 103800] 141 203040 718840 96101.6|2.2057
27 164000 155000 9400{ 141 203040| 531440| 71048.13] 1.6307
28 110000 106000 128300( 141 203040| 547340 73173.8]|1.6795
29 183000 175000 59200| 141 203040, 620240( 82919.79] 1.9032
30 107000 101000 98800| 141 203040| 509840( 68160.43| 1.5644
31 170000 170000 101500| 141 203040| 644540| 86168.45] 1.9777
TtI's 30000| 5024000 23000 26000 4702000{ 1947100 6294240 18046340| 2412612| 55.374
AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. Av. mgd mgd cuft/day afd
0.0920528 15.415772 0.0705738 0.0797791 14.427739 59745321 141 0.20304 0.58214 77826.2 1.7863
AF.
19.31341

MSEXCEL/DAILYPROD22

GPM
305
394
449
296
490
458
294
387
392
380
408
260
394
412
496
420
360
461
461
316
447
495
482
316
476
499
369
380
431
354
448



RECAP OF 2022 PRODUCTION MINUS USAGE = WASTE

MONTH YEAR PRODUCTION [HYDRANT| USAGE | WASTE | Water Loss | Water
ACRE FEET METERS AF. AF. (Gallons) Loss %
TOTAL | TUNNEL
JAN 2022 38.01 15.46 0.00 28.16 9.85 3,209,463 25.91%
FEB 2022 35.19 17.36 0.00 29.52 5.67 1,848,179 16.11%
MAR 2022 43.40 19.23 0.00 35.60 7.80 2,542,020 17.97%
APR 2022 48.94 18.56 0.00 40.30 8.64 2,814,798 17.65%
MAY 2022 55.05 19.30 0.00 47.54 7.51 2,447,509 13.64%
JUNE 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
JULY 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
AUG 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
SEPT 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
OoCT 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
NOV 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
DEC 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
TOTALS 220.59 89.91 0.00 181.12 39.47| 12,861,969 17.89%
Average 3.29 1,071,831
RECAP OF 2021 PRODUCTION MINUS USAGE = WASTE
MONTH YEAR PRODUCTION JHYDRANT| USAGE | WASTE | Water Loss | Water
ACRE FEET METERS AF. AF. (Gallons) Loss %
TOTAL | TUNNEL
JAN 2021 37.91 18.11 0.00 28.68 9.23 3,008,057 24.35%
FEB 2021 33.21 16.45 0.00 29.61 3.60 1,172,588 10.84%
MAR 2021 39.36 18.22 0.04 32.14 7.18 2,339,636 18.24%
APR 2021 51.04 17.82 0.00 44.23 6.82 2,221,334| 13.35%
MAY 2021 61.20 18.59 0.00 48.35 12.85 4,186,837 20.99%
JUNE 2021 67.10 18.04 0.00 62.07 5.02 1,637,322 7.49%
JULY 2021 71.95 18.77 0.07 62.84 9.04 2,947,114 12.57%
AUG 2021 68.58 18.77 0.00 57.55 11.03 3,695,329] 16.09%
SEPT 2021 62.49 18.29 0.01 58.45 4.03 1,313,051 6.45%
OCT 2021 51.50 17.07 0.50 40.41 10.59 3,450,955 20.56%
NOV 2021 43.80 18.56 0.03 39.21 4.57 1,488,059 10.43%
DEC 2021 38.65 19.21 0.00 32.74 5.90 1,923,462 15.27%
TOTALS 626.78 217.88 0.65 536.28 89.86| 29,283,745| 14.34%
Average 7.49 2,440,312

MSEXCEL/Production - Waste




996€9/°9v

508 2S6°9¢ 885 vv 86502 6v1°v8 81886 182°€01 €vL'/8 12EV8 ceL'0L 80¥" 9 111°6¢ fAZANN 4 ‘4'v usuod
867 0.2 9€e S1LS S€9 Lc. 2272 299 919 €ES 6€€ 68¢ 10€ WdD u,suod
105'05¢€ 96001 £Cr'6l 252°0¢ 659'9¢ 850'cy 686'vY 122'8¢ £€2'9E 118'0€ S12'02 28G°'Gl G96'L1 34OH usuod

€L0Z
[ARNR] (1 7% 4 FAX WA4 FARYA 08188 £€8°08 952901 1£6°06 1S0°L8 G685°0. £SEEY 181L°EY 160° LY 4’V u,suop
v0S 61€ 65¢ €95 S99 06S 91/ 989 26§ 2€s 9le 6 0o0¢ WdO usuo)
256'pSE yr0'6lL 6v.'0C 26S'€E LL1'8E 112'se S82Z'9v 2L9'6€ 90€'se Lv2'0¢ 588'8l 218'sl 668°LL d4OH usuoD

v10Z
1S1°119 99¢' LY 8Lyl /81°8S 965'9. s10¢s S20'69 €2L0L 0EP'L9 £20'89 166°9% 890°9¢ 0L0'9¢ "4’V usuod
oy L0€ 4% 1A 4 815 92s 0S €€S 2144 €Ls £ve 162 €92 WdO usuoy
1£2'G6¢ G621 Zro'sl ove'se GOE'ee 0.€'1LE 290'0¢ 208'0¢ 662'92 1€9'6C zip'0Z 112G 989°GL 40H u,suo0d

%S L- %Ll %8~ %81- %6~ %l %EE- %02- %2 %ot SL0Z
¥22'6.9 180°0¢€ Y09 v 685Gt 19509 1G8°18 FA AR Y1216 10029 [AXAA] 08y 9GE'6¢€ 986°0¢ "4’V usuod
Ly ozce 9€e €ee A4 L6S 96S vEL 68y v6¢ 0S¢ 8Le 9ze Wd9 u;suoy
268'66¢ €0L'ElL 6216l 658'61 18€'9¢ 1G9'GE v6S'SE R4 881'62 esl'ee 516'02 vrLiLL 86¥'EL 40H u;sU0D

€102 W uononpey| %91~ %61- %0 %SE- %8¢ %L L~ %lC- %Ll %\ %9¢- %€ %01 %S¢ 9L0e
18€°8SS 68/°G¢ eLLSY 0Zy 0s 880G G8G'69 S6 65 96165 [ AE] €69 LY 990°s¢ 651°¢C 1£6°6C '3V usuoD
Sve 192 Sve 89¢ V8¢ 80S 2104 144 SOy 6S¢ 98¢ /81 feie] WdD usuo)
LEC'EVT 885'S1 2L6'6L €96'LC s9L'ze L1LE€'0€ ZLi'oe 982'G2 1S1L've 852'02 Sl2'SL 880°'01 LgL'LL 4OH usuod

€102 Ym uononpay| %8C- %E- %€ %62~ %0t %0¢- %t %EE- Yo¥E- %EE- %¥e- %SE- %8E- 2102
€69°LES acl'0e VA 2 WA [AX1R%4 LPE'LS 9v9'09 £86°19 CLL9S 26908 96.L° v 1S1°62 861°€E 29C's¢E 4V usue)
62¢ 0ce y8¢ vie 18¢ (44 [414 8cy 0. 15 4 ¥4 892 15¢ WdO u,suod
509'LEC eZL'EL 66£'91 29.'8l 9¢£'2C Li¥'9Z 00022 0€2've 280'¢e 90Z'8l 102'21 L9v'vlL 09€'Sl 4OH u,suo)

€10z W uononpay | %0€- %81~ %9L- %68~ %6€- %6E- %01~ %S¢~ %0~ %\ ¥- %L~ Y%l- %G L- 8102
096'89% 90.°62 926°LE §ZE'SY £02°0S 6095 8€8°GS S69°vY 889°6€ 909°.¢ 10L°€C 102°se 26982 "4V usuod
06¢ FAYA (574 LEE 6.€ (454 80 PA% 062 v8e ell v0C 602 Wd9 u,suod
6.2'102 ov6°2h L06'El vri'6l 898'te 2lS've €ee've 691'61 882'21 18E'9L 22€'01 086'0L 18p'zl 40H usuc)

£10Z U uonINpay %02- %82- %9¢- %0P- %Y~ %9~ %6~ %ES- %Ly %69~ %0¢- %L€- 6102
966°'¢6¥ £ELEE cov'ee 189'6¥ 88G°GS 809'6S ¥68°LS ££8°CS 9v8'Sy 05862 20€9¢ 290'9¢ S6.°L¢C ‘4'v usuoy
90¢ ve [AT4 £9¢ 6Ly Q0r XA 4 86¢ Gee 144 261 Lz €02 WdO u,suoy
S81'61Z cEV'YL 0SS'vL iv9'Le viz've £€ee've 6lc'sz vLo'ce 0/6'6L €00°clL ISP'LL €SE'LL 80L'ZL 4OH usuod

£10Z Wm uononpay %01~ %SZ- %0¢- % e- Yot~ %= %0~ %9~ %8S~ %Ev- %lC- %EE- 0202
0G86€20L |87€09°22) [1228c9zL [/¥082°28) [80v/6'6Z1 [L960S96L (/6611 V6L (8SELCLSE [96Z0€°8EL [88961°00L |6S€88S5C6 |612069'68 | ddAdD Iy
6.2°9¢€S |24 74 S0Z°6¢ 145444 8vv'8S 1GG°1S 8€8°C9 v20°C9 14515814 YXAA 44 1o A of 10962 08982 4’V usuod
A% 6€C 962 562 (R4% ozy (53414 89¥ £6¢ vee see 6€¢ 602 WdO usuoy
£09'€€C £9C'v1 80'LL v09'ZL 09'se 690'GC 2le'le 0v0'Ze £€90'Le S92'61 866'CL 168'CL £6¥'CL 40H usuoD

£10Z Uwn uononpay %ol L- AN %EY- %LE- %y %6¢- %62~ %~ %.E- % L€~ Yol b= %0¢- 1202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 28989'8¥L 162000921 |28PELLL |€S660EC6 |Z¥EVL0'88 | ddAdO Y
jerA N B:]) 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 oS’ LY 0o oY 909°'6¢ 81662 vaL8z ‘4’ usuoy
(174} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¥8¢ 9z¢ 882 6€¢C 902 WdO u,suod
868'8. 112'02 16621 0l6'6l 8582l 89z'¢lL d40H usuod

£10Z Ui uononpay %004~ %001~ %001 %001~ %00}~ %00 - %001~ % Lt- %EY- %81~ %ZE- %LE- [4444

Ivi0L 03da AON 120 d3s8 ONvY anr NNr AVIA Hdv HYN g34 NV
120Z SA %001L- [%001- %001~ [%001- [%001- ]%001- [%001- [%e- [%6- %L1 [%0 [%2-

HVIA-0L NOILLIWNNSNOD
[Re% uoyendod




£10Z 01 pesediuod uononpey
1202 0} pesedwiod uoionpey

96T LE €162V v9Z°1S LS1L°ES £69°69 20929 8£0°G9 250'6S 900709 £6£°6¢ £99°Cy [44 244 4V V101
222'€29'L §26'2L8'L 0v$'€Ee'T 200'91€°2 16V'980'S 0v$'22L'T 069'€£8'2 198'226'C LEV'PL9T 9EC'OLL'L L1'8s8’L £01'608'L 40 VLOL
29°'v29 89e'vI2 LT [91p'€9S'€0Z [00°LyL'ZL [686'v00‘'vL [2:8°901'9) [9€2'tzE’ZL [000°€12'ZZ [000°Z0¥‘0Z [000°96L°1Z [000'Sp2Z'6L [186°GSS'6L |061'8€8'ZL [606°c06'Cl [880'ZES'CL 9vIOL
S6'9L 9£9°8¢8. 000°625°S 0 0 0 ) 000'625'S 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 aSOHdd
80°0 20g'S 00L'¥Z 00L'v2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LL #UOM
9’181 2L8°L06'L  |000'90L°6S  [ooo'sTv'E 000'9VE'Y 000'%LL'S 000'650'9 000'205'S 000'622'9 000'28v'9 000'996'€ 000'ZLE'S 000°LES'E 000'LLS'Y 000'126'€ 8#BM
16°181 2.15'68L'8  |000'8S2°L9  |000'SES'E 000°LLS'Y 000'265'S 0009LL'S 000'61L'S 000'8¥Y'9 000'v2Y's 000'912'9 000'815'S 000'62L°¢ 000'LEQ'Y 000'655°€ S #IBM
vLEL 625'86S 000°LLY'Y 0 00021 0 0 000'6 000'€L 000’72 000'9L€'Z 000'8St'L 000'552 000254 000'€2} Vb # IBM
z9 S¥8'99Z 000'966°L 0 0 0 0 000’9 000°0L 000'599 000'201L 000254 000°kL o o VE # I9M
6002 vEL'SIS 000°9¥5°9 0 000'S 000'82} 000'866 000'Z54' 000'2¥1'Z 000’781 000'2L 000'289'+ 000'8€2 0 0 V2 # DM
15861 81p'0¥9'8  [922'0£9'¥9  |000'6SL'S 666'020'S LIBTUT'S 9E4'051L'S 000'S6£'S 000'05¥'S 000'29¢'S 000'€8S'S 186'82Y'S 061'729'S 606'P0Z'S 880'6./8'S jeuun
4V 14'N0 STV 8102
9l6ce 090°L¢ L9V'ES £68°SS 669°€9 6¥5°09 189°GS [%: %4 v09° LY 8L €LL°0E Pl o8 4V Iv10L
6EL'VEY'L 6/9'719'L 115'62€'2 68Y'CEY'Z 0S€'5L2'T pOL'8E9'2 £00'92¥'Z ory'vee 'L 179°218'L 182'82v'L SLLOVE'L 502'88%'L 40 V101
20°Chs 1£9'G19'€Z  [Z96't9°9LL [09€'222'0L |008°220°TL |Ovi'vZy'll |00S'202'8L [029'6S.'0C [0Z0'tti'6lt [00S'ovi‘g8L [8Sy'OLL'vL |009'8SSEL [06S'€89°0L [000'6Z0°0L [tLLLELLL D V1oL
00°0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 QSOHdd
£5°6¢ 991°zzL'L  |008'188'2L |0 008'vYy 001'95% 005'18¥'2 00L'6€4'Z 00£'182'2 002'S8€'Z 008'886 009'€99 005'22¢8 002’292 009'052 LL#1I9M
9129 SG1L'80L'C  [000'Z5Z'0Z  |000'¥EL'L 000'Sbp'e 000°569°} 000'¢Z6'Y 000'598'C 00085 000'0LE 000°92 000'CL 000°9 000'219'C 000°22L°E g# IeM
8L°0S1 Z8L'EYS'9  |000'cyE'8y  jooo'ELl'E 000'201°Z 000'9¥E'9 000'550'S 000'905'9 000'900'9 000'9FL'Y 000'2£9'€ 000'188'C 000'822'2 000'S82'2 000'826'C S#1IeM
89'L 29Z°€L 000'8YS 000'SL 000°0L 000'22 000'2§ 000'SL 000'SE 000'22 000'2 000'LL 000'2€L 000'LL2 000'9 VY # IeM
e 1££°96 009022 0 0 0 0 000°2S 000'v€ 000'8€ 009't 000'1L 000'v¥L 000'822 000'2 VE # oM
¥6°16 S19'600'r  [000'296'6  [000'0L8 000'920'L 000°182'¢ 000°0SL 000°E98'Z 000'929°S 000°'660'G 000'EV6'ES 000°218°€ 000'v8L'C 000°L? 00001 VZ #Iem
£E'P6L 026°99y'8  |295'zee'c9  [o9e'ses's 000'00F'S 0r9'v29’s 000'2£5'S 0Z6'€LL'S 02L'06%'S 008'0PL'S 850'21LS'S 000'€9L'S 060'210'S 008'V8E'Y vLL'808'Y feuuny
4v 1400 S1IVD 6102
PyZLYVE 986°6¢ S66°PS 62209 ¥96°G9 TreL £61°¢9 S08°LS LLL°GE or'ee vLLEE 0Lz'ee 4V IVLOL
106'215'L c6L'ZrL'L 911'96€°Z £91'929'C YEO'PL8'T 89E55L'E 682'€5L'C EVS'8LST 0r0'0ES | pZE'SSY') V1YL LIS'BYY'L 45 W10L
88985 8G0'€8Y'SZ |942'€19'061 [00S'9LE'HL [009'1£0'El [vv6'zZe'LL |0v2'8Z9'6L [9.L'f6v'iZ [00£°T09'cZ  |009'v6S'0Z [00.°8€8°'8L [00L'vvYLL [¥Z8'c88°0L [008°900°LL [Z6L'Zvs'OL 9WI0L
00°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 QSOHdd
4% 11 18Z°06L 00€'LL6'S 00201 00214 0 005'v22 008'50L 00£'906°2 009'601°L 002'28% 00L'¥61 009’88 008221 0 L1 #Iem
€0°CE 885'S6E'L  {000'6EY'0L  [000'0LY 00022 000'02 000'7LL 000'62 000'P15'L 000'650'2 000's2 000'SS 000'€2 000'08 000'¥E 8#18M
81°6ZL LLO'¥SY'S  [000'96L'0v  |000°06€°2 000'220'€ 000'025'S 000'¥51'9 000'12 000'290'€ 000'0LL'9 000'625'€ 000'2E 000’0t 000'2L8'Y 000'6L1'S S# M
0,92 69E°€9L'L  |000'20L'8 000°0E 000'61 00012 000'€52 000'08¥'2 000'28L 000'62 000'vh 000t 000'L2 000'8Z 000'L€ VP # I9M
S0 ovL S00°Z0L'9  |000'Ep9'Sy  |000'08Y'E 000241’y 000°1L0b'9 000'528'9 000'5Z 000'G1 000°520'S 000'20L'6 000°08Y'S 000'€98'y 000521 o VE # IIBM
(72 43 99L°ZLS'L  [000°LE'sL {00012 000'€2 0007} 000'v52 000'282°L 000'61b°E 000'¥L 000'Zh 000'kL 000'2Z 000'29 000'221 VZ # IBM
10°802 6£9°690°6  |926'018'29 loos'vie's 00v'202'S vi6'968'S 0re'YSL'S 916'756'S 000'v56'S 000'259'S 000'4L9'S 009'ELE'S vez'8zy's 000'280'S 261'18Y°S feuun
v 14n3 STIvD 0202
98¢ 808°CY 69Y°LS 98Y°29 065°'89 1S6°LL 86029 102°1L9 £P0°LS SGeE'6e S0Z'cE 016°L¢ 4V WLOoL
=UONONPaY e10L v28'€89'L 069'806'L 18Y'2v2'T SL7'TTLT 2er'e86'c YO8 VEL'S 9EV'E26'2 215'999'C 826'€22'2 S69'vLLL ovL'ory'L ZLLIS9'L 40 V101
91°929 v62°20£'2Z [962'29Z'v0Z |000°G6S'ZL [000°L4Z'vL [008'€22'9L {00L'¥9E'0Z |00v'eSE'ZZ |08L'8vp'ET 100£'298'1Z [8vS'svE'6l |086'vE9'0L |0Z6'S28'ZL |099'1Z8'0L |BOB'YSE'ZL 9 V1oL
000 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 ) 0 ) 0 0 0 0 asOHdd
22'9¢ 800'84S'L  (008'€08'LL {0 0 00821 001'€06 00v'82€°2 001286t 00€°LIS'E 006'LC 006°'S 008't 00L°CL 00Y'LL LL#IIeM
£69L1 982'P60'S  |000'604'8  [000'89E'E 000'956'€ 000'ELL'S 000'12 000'8% 000'v2 000'6L 000'8€L 000'ZLE'9 000'028'9 000'SPE'S 000'52€£'9 8#IOM
04'S6 Z59°'69L'y  [000'68L'LE  |000'LL 000'pY 000'698 000'552'9 000'86%'9 000'€6.4'S 000'PS8'S 000'22L'S 000'52 000'S1 000'9Z 000'91 S#IeM
09°0 £0Z°9Z 000'961 0 0 00021 00054 000'v4 0002} 00064 000'8€ 000'6C 000'Z} 000'€2 000'ZL vy #1IOM
'se 8Y0'EPS'L 000'ZPS*LL  |000'626'2 000°'v8L'Y 000'6ZZ'y 000°€2 00064 000'61 000°0Z 000'2€ 00092 000'GL 000'vZ 000'LL VE # lIBM
£0'vZL vrL'vOP'S  |000'€ZY'OP  |000'0Z 000'Gy 000'086 000'884'L 000'85€"L 000'€6Y'9 000'¥95'9 000'922'L 000'LEV'Y 000'ZL 000'62 000'22 V2 # IeM
98'LLZ LI6°L6Y'6  |961'666'0L  |000'l9Z'9 000'850'9 000'€5S'S 000'656'S 000'8L1'9 089'51L'9 000'088'S 8v9'250'0 080'908'S 0Z1'2€6'S 096'29¢€'S 80Y'L06'S fouun |
v 14ND STIVO
1202
0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 ¥50°SS 8L6°8Y 91°ey [1:1%14 956°L€ 4v V101
=uolINPaY [BI0L o ] 0 o o 0 o 9/9'86€'2 902'2€1'T 6v.'088'L SLZ'EESL €p1'€59'L 40101
Le'0ze 679'865'6 968'262°'LL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00L'Zr6'Lt [006'8v6'SL [000'890'vL [968°'89p'tL [000'0.€°CL O WIOL
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 asOHdd
€16 121168 000'526Z 001°L¥6°L 006'086 000'2¥ o o LL#lIom
1e°48 110'v08'c  |000'VSY'82 000°20L'Y 000'28Z'% 000'6€2'9 000'2L2'S 000'v56'9 g#lI0M
SE°0 viE'SL 000'SLL 000'92 000°2L 00054 000°ZL 000°0§ S# oM
3%} 619'v 000's€ 000'€2 000'ZL 0 o o VY # IOM
66°2¢ 66Z'LEV'L  [000°1SL°0L 000'426'% 000'6¥S'y 000586 000'2} 000'182 VE # I0M
oo 6vp'8l 000'sct 000°0€ 000l 000'94 000'91 000°c9 vz # II0M
0006 60L°LZ6'E  |968'6ZE'6C 000'062'9 000'560'9 000'992'9 968'959'S 000'220'S jeuun
EX] ‘14Nd STV %00 L~ %001~ %001~ %001 %00L- %004~ %001~ Sobt %0t Yot Yo" Yl
%001~ %001~ %001~ %00L- %00L- %001~ %001~ %01~ %ot %0L %9 %0 2202
WV10L AVIOL V101 230 AON 120 d3S 5NV NF NAr AV udv g 83d NVl

dvO3Y ¥VY3A - § NOILONAOHd




S19°'L LIE'L Sy 828 [0z 669 S¥S'L 695'C 2L'e €2LT 100' 089' O W1OL
9z¢ 162 ¥z 0ne 6L [I53 59¢ vib cct [ oLt 85Y 8 # IOM
£5¢ [5] 81z 61 coL 0zh [ [ V22 €ov sov L9v S# lIeM
£ee 192 251 2L 4] v6 £61 6ty 81t 955 62L 659 Vb # 1IeM
-4 €81 [ 06 Ie 8z [44 019 [ 085 99 155 VE #1I0M
194 Lk 5p 8¢ g€ v €1z 89y [ 655 005 213 VZ # IOM
ost sl 151 651 291 591 891 718 9Ll o zaL 8L fouuny
9t0Z
910'L 1S6 866 896 zZL0't €91°'L ZLE'L vov'L 60v'L 39Sl SL8't A D IWVIOL
80€ [33 992 952 8.2 oLe 2 (53 3 19¢ 3 €ee 84 IoM
sz 852 vre >4 152 082 €58 X254 ss¢ (233 ze £5¢ S#TeM
8L VGl OEL -8 oL 002 002 €52 €52 cee ege oze Vb # [1BM
- -1 [0 -1 £vl o8t 082 108 62 sve oee 134 VE #110M
Li-LL patind dwng|o 0 01 0L 05 0s 05 o [} o vz vz V2 #18M
vEL otL 9t 51 ovl eyl g w1 v i spL 1 feuuny,
Yol %82- %9 %L1 %8S %99 Yol L ol SeBir YeEt %0t %GE- 1102
808 681 LS S06 9IS 205 P6L £PL'L SrZ'L 60¢°L LLE')L 1S0°L PRI
15z 3 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 LL# 10M
611 9L 191 st Lol 1l 02 8z e e sz¢ oze 8 #II9M
wi 8cL 821 vzl 611 vzl [Vr4 (714 6.2 62 682 [:714 S# 1M
09 09 09 09 09 09 66 891 6L [ ¥4 661 Vb # 1I0M
sz sz 72 sz [-74 4 [ 91 61 44 ne Sk VE #lI0M
oE og sz 74 ot ot [ szb seL Stb ost [ VZ # oM
oLl 811 138 6LL &4 e vZL szh 24} 221 621 1L feuuny
210z asedwo) v Lz- %Yol L- Y8t Y8t %oBi SodS- Yot Yol L= FA %YeQL- Yod - %0t 8102
8Lv'L el €11 182°)L ziE) 8.2°L z82'L 162°1 982’1t ZIE'L v62'L 991°'L 9 IVIOL
162 152 152 152 152 152 73 162 173 152 152 162 LL# oM
€92 582 Zve 652 852 6t 61 861 861 €61 €61 181 8 # IIoM
662 062 €82 02 €2 961 61 S9L €Ll oL 891 178 S#IeM
e 102 102 102 61 94 91 vl 681 58l 18 vLL Vb # 1I0M
61-6 Palng dwnd|o 0 o 0 9 29t 91 981 981 6L 981 8yl VE # IOM
622 981 0z (1 8st 8L 681 6.t ozt 202 802 ost VZ # I8M
2L szL 921 821 821 X4 6L ¥ZL 6L 413 601 101 jeuuny
810z a.edwod|%eg %04 %¥St %SS 1 %991 %SStH %19 %EL %E %0 Y- %9Z 6L0Z
900 8v6°lL ové'tL S66°'L 0902 040'C 196°L 096°L 1002 1£8'L 6v8°L Liv'L 9 TWIOL
152 152 152 152 152 152 152 152 152 152 152 33 LL#IeM
o0se €ee [33 ] 2z are 198 29¢ 19 S62 v8e VT4 8 # IoM
oie 208 682 682 8ie e 108 61€ pig 128 608 508 S #19M
00¢ 882 692 zee ose ee 20e 262 6ig 05z 262 2 Vb # oM
62¢ £2¢ [ L2e e e g s1e 12 vee e o VE # oM
tee 6i¢ 334 [ 6£€ [ 262 982 90¢ 29z 62 0sz VZ # IeM
£€1 2eL ZeL el £EL et LEL 22 £21 243 221 c21 jeuuny.
610Z 9.edwod|%9e %Sy %8Y %SS %08 %29 %ES %S %3S %0¥ %Y %92 0202
S68°L 208't 88L°'L 1611 112 926'L 200 180T 280°C v.0'C 880°C 900' 9 V1oL
152 152 152 Y72 152 T3 33 T3 33 152 152 LL# 1BM,
£0¢ 682 262 €22 [333 2s¢ 8.8 £6¢ 96¢ £6€ Lse 8 # I10M]
X 292 9.2 682 162 o0og 662 862 zie otg oie SHIOM
L2z g 12z 2z 852 e sie [ [ [T oo¢ Vb # 1I0M
8ig s2e 562 882 ne sig Sie oig €€ 80¢ 62¢ YE # I9M
[ 31 8ig 12 £ee ;1 eve 1= sig sve [ VZ # oM
ovh ovL 8el 51 51 9EL ott veL 3 £EL zEL 1euuny,
020z 3sedwod(o,g- Yod~ Yorl- Yod- %l %¥ %t %EL %E L %9€ 1202
0 0 0 0 0 el SL6'L 616'L 6¥8°L 9r8'L 9 WioL
152 133 152 152 LL#UeM
61€ 62¢ 65¢ e 8 # IIBM
oie 0sZ 8.2 8.2 S# oM
952 0sZ 90¢ 2z VY # IeM
[ £e¢ e ose VE # 1I9M
) [T £ee 60€ VZ # IIOM
L Lyl ovlL ovl fouuny,
1202 94edwodi%00L- %00~ Y004~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ oG- %8 oS- %8- 2z0T
230 AON 100 EES SNV anr NOT AW udv HYN NV

JLNNIW ¥3d SNOTTVO 3OVHIAY




¢¢SH1d43aTMaIm130X3asn

or8‘lL NOILONAOHd TV10L

ol TANNNL

902'L | :

zyes R T dyog|
2Yy'G'es _ . . dyogi
Zyg'/S ¥ | : . dyoy
zyly _ €L . dyosi
zyly . % : dyool
ZYy.8 . ~ €8VIT . dyos
02y |l . ZeLElS
zygg SeEpER dyosi
Al eyetel . dyog|
2yg'/S _ - || 9T dyoy
zyy 7 . dyost
zyly - TE99L ] dyool
2y.8 : % : . dyos
00,y [EEEii feaae i L e zzicels
2ygg _ z dyogi
2y'G'GS : 88°0L1 . dyos1
2yg'/G : | ZL : duoy
24l : . L : dyosg|
z2yy . | £9°89) : dyool
24.5 . | E8'VIT ’ _ duog
90/ ||| _ _ o zzI9LIS

ZUes A (e duos|
Zy'g'gs ’ b duyos
2yg'LS . - vLver dyov
24y . b {5 dyost
z2yly . ) 11 . dyool
2425 . _gsviz | /L . duog

(441

o ST __ ..__ i
inoH pz | suojies d lone 4 /paiua | erea [ sequinn
NdO PIBIA opels  fluideq dwind | oM [B10L | IIPM JeaA IBM

zeoe ‘g sunp ANVANOD H31VM H33HD d33HS



S0S S0S S0S S0S SOS SO0S  S0S  SOSs
06¢
vLe

¢ ¢t T e ¢ ¢ e

H1d3a dANd ===  d VT TT3M s S Y TIIM

¢cOcC 1 1€0¢

S0S S0S S0S S0S S0S SOS SOS SO0S SO0S SOS SOS SOS S0S SO0S  SOS  SOS Hid3d dwnd
88C 88C 88C 06C L6C 66C 60£ ¢0t ¢0E ¢6C C6C 88C 9LC 9LC 9LT 6LC d VZ1aIm
¢Le UT vLT 94T vLC 18C €8T 88C 06C 9L¢ 6LC (9T S9C 09¢ 69C (9¢C SVZ13IM
¢¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ 1¢ 12 1T¢ 1T¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ t¢ 1T 1

-29g -AON -0 -das -8ny -nf -unf -Aey -udy -Je|N -Q94 -uef -29Q -AON -0 -des -8ny -nr -unf -Aeyy -udy -ieln -qa4 -uer

009

00s

oov

——— ——— 0ot

00¢

oot

1334
sieah 7 / sjonaT 4o1ep\ AlYIUOIAL VZ# 11IM

ANVIWOD Y4 LVM AJTdD d44HS



YidaQ dwingess=e 4 Y€ # TIIM == S VE # T]IV e
¢coc 1 1coc

09y 0S¢ 09y 09y 09 O09v O09v O9r O09r O09% 09F 09y 09 09y 09y 09t 09¢ 09% 09 09 09v 09¢ 09v 09%

v6C v6C ¥6C 68C v6C 86C S0E SOE €0E 96C 687 68C 87 08Z 08T 08¢ 1T8C

08¢ SLZ SLC 08¢ 08C (¢8C (8C 68C 68C 68C (8¢ 08¢ €LT TLC 99C T1TLT 1/t
¢ ¢t ¢ ¢w ¢ ¢ T ¢ ¢ ¢t T ¢ T1¢ 1 1T 1¢ T¢ t¢ T¢ 1T I¢ T 1T 1T
-33Q -AON -PO -das -8ny  -nf -unf -Aely -udy -1\ -Q94 -uef -29Q -AON -1Q -das -8ny -nf  -unf -AeiA -udy 1By -ga4 -uer

g — ———

siedA g / sjona Jo1epy AjlYIUOIAL VEH TTIM

ANVANOD dALVM AITdD ddIHS

yidaq dwng
d Ve #113IM
SVE#T1IM

005

oSt

0[0)4

0s¢g

oog

0S¢

00¢

0SsT

00T

0s

1334



yidag dunde==— 4yt # TIIM==== S Y{ # TIIV e
ovy Oovy Ovv Ovy Ovvy Obr Ovyr OPF OVP OPY OVV Obv Oby Ovy Ovvy Oty Ovy Oty Oby Ovy Oby Obvr Obt Ovy
Toe 11€ 1T1€ Tie TI€ TIE TTIE TI€ 80E T0L T0E TOE T6C 06T L6C L6T 06
¢6C 88T 88C 06C 06C 06C 66C 10€ 66C¢ L6C T6C 88T S8T 8LZ 8LT 8LT €8T
¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢te ¢ e & e ¢ ¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ tT¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1t 1T 1 T
-33Q -AON -1Q -das -8ny -nf -unf -Aeyy -udy -JelN -G94 -uef -23Q -AON -PQ -das -Bny -nf -unp -Aepy -udy -ie|N -g94 -uer
p—— I ————
m—— ———————

sieaA z / s|anaT 4o1ep\ AlYIUOIN  W# T1IM

ANVAWOD d4LVM HdddD d4d4HS

yydag dwng
d Vv #713M
SVP #7113IM

00S

oSy

ooy

0se

oog

0s¢

0o¢

0sT

00t

0s

1334



41daq dwiny e

07y 0ty Oty Oty Ocvy Ocvy Oty Ocvy OCy OCy oLy
S6¢ T6C T16C 16¢C
98¢ 64T 6LC 18C

¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ T i o e w e et
-28@ -AON -1Q -das -8ny -nf -unf -Aeiy -udy -1epy -q34

d S # TIIM e

oy
€6¢
18¢

44
-uef

S S # 1AM cmmmem

¢cOc¢ / 1eoc
ocy 0¢vy Ocy Oty
00€ <¢0E ¢C0E ¢C0¢
v8¢ 16C 16¢ 00¢
1z 12 1T 12
-23Q -AON -0 -das

oy
[4413
86¢

1C
-8ny

oty
S6¢
88¢

T¢
-Inr

0cy 0 Oy
867 ¢£6C 18¢
88C LLT TlT

¢ T¢ 1¢
-unf -Aey -idy

oty
64¢
0L¢

1¢C
-1eA

ocy
6LC
89¢

%4
-qa3

oty
¥8¢
e

T¢C
-uef

I

S1edA 7 / S|9na7 1918 AJYIUOIA  S# TTIM

ANVANOD ddLVM AHd4dD dddHS

yiydag dwing
dS#T13M
SS#T13M

oSy
0oy
0S¢
oot
0S¢
00¢
0sT
001

0s

0
1334



Pdag dwng === d @ # NIM == S 8 # T1IN =
ccOe 1 1eoc
ovyr Ovy Ovvy Ovy Oty OWy Ovy Obvy Ovyr Obvr Ovy Obvy Ovy Oy Ovy Ovvy OvP Oy ObP OVv Ovy Oty Oby Obvv
9¢e PpEE PEE vEE BEE TvE SPE SYE EVE EPE 9EE PEE 6CE 6CE STE STE  LTE
Z¢e 0¢t 0CE O0cCE (¢ce 0OCE 6CE 6CE T1€e SCE ¢c¢e Tce STE STE TIE TTIE GTE
¢¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ & ¢¢ ¢ ¢ e ¢ 1¢ ¢ 1¢ tT¢ 1¢ 1t 1¢ T¢ 1¢ T 1¢ 1T
-23Q -AON -0 -das -8ny  -nf  -unf -Ae|y -udy -uelN -S4 -uef -23Q -AON -310Q -d3s -8ny -nf  -unp -Aepy -udy -Jely -g94 -uef

S1edA 7 / s|ana7 1a1ep AJUIUOINL 8# T1IM

ANVIWOOD Y4 LVM Ad4HD d4dHS

yidag dwng
d8#M3IM
S8#T1IM
00s
osv
00v
0sg
00¢g
0S¢
00¢
0ST
001

0s

1334



Yidag dwinge=——= d IT |[dM === S TT |[SN e

¢cO¢ / 1¢0¢

00TT OOTT OOTT 0OTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT QOTT 00TT OOTT 0O0TT O0O0TT

66 646 6.6 6.6 6/6 6.6 6.6 6/6 6.6 186 186 186 T/6 996
8v6 8¥6 (¥6 8Y6 8¥6 8¥6 8¥6 8¥6 BV6 6¥6 6¥V6 8V6 8¥6 LV6

¢C¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ 1¢ 1¢ ¢ T¢ tT¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1T T1¢

¢2¢ ¢ T e < e e
-uer -28Q -AON -PQO -dos -8ny -nf  -ung -Aeyy -ady

-39Qq -AON -Q -das -Bny -nf  -unf -Aepy -udy -uepy -qa4

00TT 00TT
996 996
LY6 LY6
12 12
-Je -ga4

00TT Yyidag dwng

996
816

T¢C
-uef

sieah 7 / s|ana 193ep AlYIUON TT# T1IM

ANVIWOD J4LVM FITHdD dddHS

dTTIIPM
SiTIeMm

0stT

001t

0s0T

0001

056

006

0S8

1434



R IR IR I I R O I T T T N U O T e R S T U O S NN VR T
\C/‘f/ \C/\f/ @/\(/ \C/\(/ A%/./ \C/\(/ \r/\/./ \C/)./ ?/x/./ A\/\(/ A\/l/ \C/\(/ \C/\(/ A%// A\/\{/ \C/\(/ \C/f/ A\/f/ A\/\(/ \r/\// A\/// \r/f/ A\/\(/ \C/\(/ AV[/ \C/\/_/ A\/// \C/)./ \C/\(/ A\/\(/

R N R R I e I N o N O N O O R SR LI
R | P P P PV N R O R S S S S S A M N S g P e
0

0z
ov
09
08

00t

ozt

= ovt

MO[] [puuny,

091

ANVAWOD d4LVM AHTdD JdHHS

Wd9S NI MO14



B A g T PN AN SN
Aco Aro »%o Aco Aro d\o eo ao zeo Aro eo Aco eo eo ao \ro eo eo &zo m,.o mvo &zo nn\vzo azo oﬁ\vzo @zo &zo &zo ﬂmzo n~v\zo

anuiy J1ad suoffen [e1o],
ANVIWOD JALVM NA4HD dddHS

0

0s¢

00S

0sL

0001

0s¢T

00StT

041

000¢

0s¢e

AIdD NI MOTd



€cO¢ -L10¢

00l
oLl

0cl

|seuasE

1334 34OV NOILLDNAOHdd 43 LvVM

ANVIWNOD dALVM AATHD JIIHS



	Agenda 6-7-2022.pdf
	DOC021.pdf

